
Community & Economic Development Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMWednesday, May 11, 2022

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

22-0632 CEDC Minutes from 4-27-22

CEDC Minutes 4-27-22.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

22-0633 Request to approve two (2) Variances to the Deed Restrictions and 

Covenants to allow for: 1) a second expansion wall to be constructed of 

metal material on the north face of the building and 2) to allow for an 

overhead door facing the street on the south face of the building for Farrell 

Investments, LLC at 3920 E. Endeavor Drive and expansion on the 

adjacent lot (Lot 11) in Southpoint Commerce Park

Memo on Farrell Equipment Variance Request 5-11-22.pdf

Variance Request Letter for Farrell Equipment.pdf

Site Plan for Proposed Addition for Farrell Equipment.pdf

Landscape Plan for Farrell Equipment.pdf

SPCP Deed Restrictions.pdf

Subject Parcel Map for Farrell Equipment.pdf

Attachments:

6. Information Items

22-0634 Neighborhood Program Spring Meeting on Thursday, May 26, 2022 from 

6:00 - 7:30 pm at Wilson Middle School, 225 N. Badger Avenue

appleton.org/residents/neighborhood-programAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/6/2022

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21182
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3eb9f919-a6dc-4486-92fa-01c79319128f.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21183
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8ec8f98d-c3c8-4408-a6e3-9369d9e706a5.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=abf45f54-7f46-46c0-8e4a-faef8ba8e895.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ca2e4ace-b41d-4022-8aa5-a1e82e2f99ad.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f6cc58e7-0068-4052-932c-0aeaabaf56ec.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=74b8936f-ddf2-4a7c-ba40-c6d2822b9a53.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=77775acb-55e6-4cbc-bbf6-4ded36805071.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=21184
https://www.appleton.org/residents/neighborhood-program


May 11, 2022Community & Economic 

Development Committee

Meeting Agenda - Final

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Any questions about items on this meeting are to be directed to Karen Harkness, 

Director, Community and Economic Development Department at 920-832-6468.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 5/6/2022



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Community & Economic Development 

Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, April 27, 2022

Call meeting to order1.

Chair Alfheim called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and JonesPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

22-0524 CEDC Minutes from 3-23-22

CEDC Minutes 3-23-22.pdfAttachments:

Thao moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and Jones5 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

22-0525 Elect Vice Chair

Alderperson Wolff was elected as Vice Chair.

Thao nominated Wolff to be the Vice Chair. Del Toro seconded the nomination. 

No other nominations were received. Motion carried by unanimous consent.

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and Jones5 - 

Information Items6.

22-0526 Set Meeting Date & Time

The Community & Economic Development Committee will continue to meet at 4:30 

p.m. on Wednesdays of the week following Council.

Page 1City of Appleton



April 27, 2022Community & Economic 

Development Committee

Meeting Minutes - Final

22-0527 Designate Contact Person

Director Karen Harkness will continue to be the designated Contact Person.

22-0528 Presentation by staff on current development projects and opportunities 

in the City

Road Show MR&KH -4-25-22.pdfAttachments:

This item was presented and discussed.

Adjournment7.

Thao moved, seconded by Wolff, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:17 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Thao, Alfheim, Wolff, Del Toro and Jones5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Community and Economic Development Committee 
 
FROM: Matt Rehbein, Economic Development Specialist  
 
DATE:  May 11, 2022 
 
RE:  Farrell Investments, LLC – Variance to Deed Restrictions and Covenants 

Request 

 

The City has received a request on behalf of Farrell Investments, LLC for two variances to 
the Deed Restrictions and Covenants for their expansion on Lot 11 in the Southpoint 
Commerce Park. 
 
Farrell Investments purchased the existing building at 3920 E. Endeavor Drive in 2018.  
They have outgrown the existing structure and purchased the adjacent Lot (Lot 11) from 
the City on May 5, 2022.  They plan to combine the parcels via Certified Survey Map 
(CSM), and a Site Plan is under review at the City. 
 
The first is a variance to Section 4.E “Building Materials” to allow for a second expansion 
wall to be constructed of metal material on the north face of the building (see attached 
request and elevations).  One metal expansion wall is provided for in the Deed Restrictions 
and Covenants.  The proposed plan indicates metal expansion walls on the west and north 
faces of the building. 
 
The second is a variance to Section 7 “Parking and Loading” to allow for an overhead door 
facing the street on the south face of the building (see attached request and elevations).  
Per the request from Farrell Investments, loading and truck traffic will be directed to the rear 
(north side) of the building, which is consistent with the location of dock doors and other 
overhead doors, and consistent with the Deed Restrictions and Covenants.  The south 
facing door would be used infrequently for equipment and racking.  The proposed site plan 
indicates landscaping that will help screen the proposed overhead door. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

A variance to the Southpoint Commerce Park Deed Restrictions and Covenants, Section 
4.E to allow for two metal expansion walls, one to the north and one to the west, and 
Section 7 to allow for an overhead door facing the south elevation of the building BE 
APPROVED.  

 

 

 “…meeting community needs…enhancing quality of life.” 



City of Appleton 

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI 54911 

 

Attn: Matt Rehbein, Economic Development Specialist 

RE: Site Plan #12-22 Farrell Equipment 

 

 

Dear Matt, 

 

We are requesting variances for the following items as shown on our site plan submittal. 

 

1) Section 4.E “Building Materials” - It is our intent in the future to expand to the west and the 

north from our proposed addition and we would like to request permission to not add the 25% 

of decorative materials on the north elevation. This wall is also fully concealed by our 8’-0” high 

fence that is fully slated and therefor the wall is not visible from the adjacent properties. We 

calculated that the decorative material would need to be 7’-4” high along the bottom of the wall 

to meet the convenance 25% requirement. 

 

2) Section 7 “Parking and Loading” - The south wall overhead door is intended to be used only as 

an equipment and racking entrance and will get very little use. All deliveries and shipped items 

as a standard for out cold storage will be run thru our north side docks and overhead doors. 

 

If you have any questions feel free to call me, Bill Aubrey 920-410-0336 for any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

William Aubrey, Architect 



EXISTING DUMPSTER

NEW 4" ASPHALT PAVING

EXPAND RECESSED DOCK AREA
8" CONC. PAVING

NEW 3" ASPHALT PAVING
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

ENDEAVOR DRIVE

EXISTING 
BUILDINGPROPOSED ADDITION

367' - 0" 175' - 0" 115' - 0" 35' - 0"

(37) PARKING SPACES

346.0'

4
0
9

.0
5

'

EASEMENTS

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING

EXISTING RECESSED DOCKS

REMOVE EXISTING
CONC. PAVING

EX. TRANS. - VERIFY LOCATION

STL. GUARD RAIL (PAINT)

REMOVE EX. SIGN

BUILDING RIDGE

MECH. EQUIP.

PROPERTY LINE

4
0
9

.0
5

'

346.0'

4" CONC. SIDEWALK
W/ PAVEMENT EDGE

NEW 3" ASPHALT PAVING

29' - 2"

4
5

' 
- 

0
"

SETBACKS

EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCENEW 8' H. CHAINLINK FENCE
W/ SLATS (MATCH EXISTING)

NEW GATE

NEW 3" ASPHALT PAVING

EX. GATE

REMOVE EX. RETAINING WALL

B3B4

B1B2

B5B6

B7

B8
S

O
U

T
H

 L
A

K
E

L
A

N
D

 D
R

IV
E

346.0'

4
0
9
.0

5
'

346.0'

1
7

3
' -

 3
 1

/8
"

1
4

6
' -

 0
"

8
9

' -
 9

 7
/1

6
"

FUTURE EXPANSIONS

CCC copyright� 2022

800-642-6774
www.1call2build.com

Appleton, WI   Columbus, WI 
Rapid City, SD   Bismarck, ND

ISSUED FOR BID: 

ISSUED FOR PERMIT: 

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

PROJECT #: 

SHEET TITLE

DRAWN BY: 

ISSUED REVISIONS

ISSUED FOR REVIEW:

STAMPS

INITIAL SHEET DESIGNED AS 24x36 LAYOUT, ANY OTHER REPRODUCED SIZE IS NOT TO SCALE 

P
:\

0
5
3
9
 F

a
rr

e
ll 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t\
0
5
3
9
0
0
2
_
A

p
p
le

to
n
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
\A

rc
h
\1

W
O

R
K

\2
A

R
C

H
\R

E
V

IT
\F

a
rr

e
ll 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t2

0
2
2
.r

v
t

4
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 9

:3
9
:5

0
 A

M

ARCHITECTURAL SITE
PLAN

0539002

F
A

R
R

E
L
L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

.,
IN

C
.

3
9

2
0

 E
A

S
T

 E
N

D
E

A
V

O
R

 D
R

IV
E

, 
A

P
P

L
E

T
O

N
, 
W

I 
5

4
9

1
5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R
:

A100

WAA

4/28/22

00/00/00

4/28/22

00/00/00

1" = 30'-0"A100

1 SITE PLAN

NORTH

NOTE: SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR ALL FINAL DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS

Revision Date Rev. Description



FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

LOW EAVE
120' - 2 11/16"

GB C D E F

WALL STEP

EXISTING SPLIT-FACED VENEER

EXISTING SSR ROOFING

EXISTING WALL PANELS

A

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING
96' - 0"

LOW EAVE
120' - 2 11/16"

4 3.7

WALL PANELS - MATCH EXISTING

PREFIN. MTL. FASCIA - MATCH EXISTING

INSUL. OVERHEAD DOORDOCKS - MATCH EXISTING

PROPOSED ADDITIONEXISTING BUILDING

CONC. FOUND. WALL CONC. FOOTING FOOTING - DOCK
92' - 0"

12
1/2

12 1.52.533.3

NEW STEEL RAILING 
(MATCH EXISTING)

DOCK LEVELERS (MATCH EXISTING)

PREFIN. MTL. DOWNSPOUTS

PREFIN. MTL. GUTTER
(MATCH EXISTING)

EXISTING MTL. WALL PANELS

EXISTING BLOCK 

INSUL. H.M. DOOR & FRAME

CONC. STOOP
REMOVE EX. RETAINING WALL

A501

7

A501

6
NOTE: VERIFY EAVE
W/ PEMB PROVIDER

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING
96' - 0"

LOW EAVE
120' - 2 11/16"

43.7

PROPOSED ADDITION EXISTING BUILDING

NEW MTL. WALL PANELS - MATCH EXISTING

NEW INSUL. H.M. DOOR

SPLIT-FACED CONC. BLOCK VENEER - MATCH EXISTING

EXISTING MTL. WALL PANELS

EX. ELEC, TRANSFORMER

EX. PREFIN. MTL. FASCIA

CONC. FOUND. WALL
CONC. FOOTING

INSUL. OVERHEAD DOOR

1 21.5 2.5 3 3.3

PREFIN. MTL. GUTTERS & D.S.

C.J.
C.J.C.J.C.J.C.J.

PREFIN. MTL. FASCIA (MATCH EXISTING)

CONC. FILLED STL. BOLLARD (PAINT)

CONC. STOOP

C.J.

8

A501

9

A501

10

A501

11

A501

FIRST FLOOR
100' - 0"

T.O. FOOTING
96' - 0"

LOW EAVE
120' - 2 11/16"

G BCDEF

MTL. WALL PANELS - MATCH EXISTING

SSR MTL. ROOFING

PREFIN. MTL. GUTTER
(MATCH EXISTING)

CONC. FOUND. WALL CONC. STOOP CONC. FOOTING

INSUL. H.M. DOOR & FRAME (PAINT)

FOOTING - DOCK
92' - 0"

3
' 
- 

6
" STL. GUARD RAILING (PAINT)

PREFIN. MTL. DOWNSPOUT

A501

4

A501

5

A

CCC copyright� 2022

800-642-6774
www.1call2build.com

Appleton, WI   Columbus, WI 
Rapid City, SD   Bismarck, ND

ISSUED FOR BID: 

ISSUED FOR PERMIT: 

ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCTION:

PROJECT #: 

SHEET TITLE

DRAWN BY: 

ISSUED REVISIONS

ISSUED FOR REVIEW:

STAMPS

INITIAL SHEET DESIGNED AS 24x36 LAYOUT, ANY OTHER REPRODUCED SIZE IS NOT TO SCALE 

P
:\

0
5
3
9
 F

a
rr

e
ll 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t\
0
5
3
9
0
0
2
_
A

p
p
le

to
n
 E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
\A

rc
h
\1

W
O

R
K

\2
A

R
C

H
\R

E
V

IT
\F

a
rr

e
ll 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t2

0
2
2
.r

v
t

4
/2

1
/2

0
2
2
 7

:4
5
:2

1
 A

M

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

0539002

F
A

R
R

E
L
L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 C
O

.,
IN

C
.

3
9

2
0

 E
A

S
T

 E
N

D
E

A
V

O
R

 D
R

IV
E

, 
A

P
P

L
E

T
O

N
, 
W

I 
5

4
9

1
5

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

 F
O

R
:

A200

WAA

4/12/22

00/00/00

4/12/22

00/00/00

3/32" = 1'-0"A200

1 EAST ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"A200

2 NORTH ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"A200

3 SOUTH ELEVATION

3/32" = 1'-0"A200

4 WEST ELEVATION

Revision Date Rev. Description



S 89°18' 28"     692.11'

N89°16'53"W         692.11'

S
0
0
°4

4
'1

6
"W

  
 4

0
9
.2

1
'

N
0
0
°4

4
'1

7
"E

 4
0
8
.6

6
'

PROPOSED ADDITION
25,550 S.F.

FF EL. 798.54

Ca

Ca Ca

Ca

Ca Ca
RB

Ca

Ca

RB

4
3
0
0
 N

. 
R

ic
h
m

o
n
d
 S

tr
e
e
t

A
p
p
le

to
n
, 

W
I.

  
5
4
9
1
3
-9

7
0
4

P
h
o
n
e
: 

9
2
0
-7

3
9
-3

5
5
5

T
o
ll 

F
re

e
: 

 8
0
0
-6

4
2
-6

7
7
4

F
a
x:

  
9
2
0
-7

3
9
-3

9
3
3

w
w

w
.c

o
n
so

lid
a
te

d
-c

o
n
st

.c
o
m

cc
ci

n
c@

co
n
so

lid
a
te

d
-c

o
n
st

.c
o
m

Drawn By:

Project #:

Issue #

D
e
sc

ri
p
tio

n
:

D
a
te

:

F
A

R
R

E
L
L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

, 
IN

C
.

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 P

L
A

N

MJF/CRS

3
9
2
0
 E

. 
E

n
d
e
a
vo

r 
D

ri
ve

,

A
p
p
le

to
n
, 

W
I 

5
4
9
1
5

Issue For Permit 04-12-2022

.
.

L101

1

Proposed Trees & Shrubs
Symbol Common Name Botanical Name Size Form Qty.

Betula nigra

Malus 'Robinson'

Spiraea x bumalda

'Magic Carpet'

Forsythia intermedia

'Lynwood'

Weigela florida

'Alexandra' WINE
AND ROSES

SNOW

STORAGE

SNOW  STORAGE

C
:\

U
se

rs
\C

ly
d

e
 S

ch
m

id
t\

D
e
sk

to
p

\D
w

g
 F

ile
s\

4
7
0
0
\4

7
5
2
 F

a
rr

e
ll 

-C
C

C
\4

7
5
2
-F

a
rr

e
llE

q
u

ip
.S

e
tP

la
n

-4
-8

-2
2
.d

w
g

, 
4
/1

1
/2

0
2
2
 9

:5
8
:0

4
 A

M



andershm
Text Box
Exhibit B Deed Restrictions

























Calumet Street (County Highway KK)

Sta
te H

igh
way 

441

Midway Road

Milis Drive

Qu
es

t D
riv

e

La
ke

lan
d D

riv
e

Eis
en

ho
we

r D
riv

e Co
op

 R
oa

d

Eis
en

ho
we

r D
riv

e

De
sti

na
tio

n D
riv

e (
Pr

iva
te)

Retail
CenterOffice

Park
26

05
26

25

All
ian

ce
 D

riv
e

Vantage Drive

Endeavor Drive 3920

Plank Road

Plank Road

Custom
OffsetsSecurity

Luebke

Farrell
Equiptment

FLAIR

9-5712-40
CSM 3549 Lot 1

7.22 acres
$40,000/acre

9-5712-34
Lot 34

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-39
3.64 acres

$40,000/acre

Accepted Offer
30 Acres

NMCR

F Street 
Development

Custom
Offsets

9-5712-11
Lot 11

SCP Plat No. 1
3.25 acres

$40,000/acre

Veritiv

9-5712-25
Lot 25

SCP Plat No. 2
4.88 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-15
Lot 15

SCP Plat No. 2
4.83 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-18
Lot 18

SCP Plat No. 2
4.07 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-6
Lot 6

SCP Plat No. 1
3.01 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-24
Lot 24

SCP Plat No. 2
2.88 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-21
Lot 21

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-22
Lot 22

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-23
Lot 23

SCP Plat No. 2
2.59 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-36
Lot 36

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$40,000/acre
9-5712-35

Lot 35
SCP Plat No. 3

2.59 acres
$40,000/acre

9-5712-37
Lot 37

SCP Plat No. 3
2.59 acres

$40,000/acre

9-5712-16
Lot 16

SCP Plat No. 2
3.69 acres

$40,000/acre

Encapsys

9-5712-19
Lot 19

SCP Plat
No. 2

3.46 acres
$40,000/acre

9-5712-14
Lot 14

SCP Plat No. 2
2.16 acres

$40,000 per acre

9-5712-5
Lot 5

SCP Plat No. 1
2.32 acres

$40,000/acre

Appleton
Hydraulic

Components

Southpoint Commerce Park
Appleton, Wisconsin

Prepared by City of Appleton
Comm. & Econ. Dev. Dept. 2/2022

0 400 800200
FeetÜ

Legend
City Limits
Park Boundary
Accepted Offer
For Sale (City Owned)
Privately Owned Parcels
Subject Parcel


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_CEDC Minutes 4-27-22
	0002_1_Memo on Farrell Equipment Variance Request 5-11-22
	0002_2_Variance Request Letter for Farrell Equipment
	0002_3_Site Plan for Proposed Addition for Farrell Equipment
	Sheets
	A100 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

	Sheets
	A200 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS


	0002_4_Landscape Plan for Farrell Equipment
	0002_5_SPCP Deed Restrictions
	0002_6_Subject Parcel Map for Farrell Equipment



